Master Planning Committee
of
University of Alaska Fairbanks

Date: November 6, 2014

To: Brian Rogers, Chancellor St / //7, 4
Approved Date
From: Joshua Greenberg, Chair

Re: MPC Recommendation 2014-07 Greenhouse relocation

The UAF Master Planning Committee recommends approval of relocating the Facilities Services
greenhouse to the site located adjacent to the current power plant on Alumni Drive. This site was
identified as the low cost option that takes advantage of waste heat, has southern exposure and is
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Made by: Donna Gardino
Seconded by: Gary Newman
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